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19 January 2012
FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION

To: The South African History Archive
Attn:  SEAN FRASER

Fax:  011-717-1964

From: Graham Wilson

Fax:  [+27-21 | 021] 461-9330

Pages: One (including this page)

Dear Sean
PAIA Request - Archdiocese 6fCape Town 2011/0087/CDC

In response to your request{for information dateéd 21 October 2011 to Archbishop Brislin
about records held by the Afchdiocesé of Cape kows) T caneonfirm the following:

1. The Archdiocese of Cape Tow 1735 noreeords related t& consultation, policies or
practices aimed at eliminating [ogypromeoting] unfair disCsimination, including harassment,
against lesbian, gay, bisexual, trahsge¢nder and intersex émployees.

2. A grievance procedure is availghl€ to emaployees of the Archdiocese of Cape Town who
feel they may have been discrimimated against. “The procedure is laid down in the Staff
Handbook of the Archdiocese. '

3. No complaint relating to allegations of unfair discrimination on the basis of gender, sex or
sexual orientation has been made by any employee ot prospective employee of the
Archdiocese of Cape Town in the last five years.

I hope this answers your request, but if you need further information please contact me.

Yours sincerely

s

Gtraham D. Wilson
Financial Administrator

Tel: [+27-21 | 021] 462-2417
Fax: [+27-21 | 021] 461-9330
E-Mail: finance@adct.org.za
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